MEMORANDUM FOR: James Lieberman, Acting Director, Enforcement Staff, IE

FROM: Eric H., Johnson, Director, Investigation and Enforcement
Staff, RIV
SUBJECT: ENFORCEMENT ACTION FOR GLOBE X-RAY SERVICES, INC., TULSA.
OKLAHOMA

The enclosed Regioral Office Letter and Notice of Violation for the subject
licensee are forwarded for your informa.ion, since the Notice of Violation
contains two violations that we have downgraded. After a review of the
circumstances surrounding the violations we decided to downgrade both
violations to Severity Level IV violations for the following reasons:

Violation No. 1:

1. The sealed source weS in storage and had not been in use since
acquisition of the source on August 26, 1981.

2. The material was properly labeled and stored in a controlled area ana did
not provide any additional radiation exposure to workers or the general
public.

3. The licensee did not exceed the tota: authorized possession limit of this
material.

4, The licensee uses and operates devices containing much larger quantities
of radioactive material.

Violaticn No. 3:

1. The licensee's resicance is at the same location as the vehicles
containing the unsecured material.

2. Although the licensee does not lock the main gate, the property is fenced

off to 1imit access to unauthorized personnel and is located in a remote
rural area.

3. There was easy access to the keys left in the unlocked vehicle cabs :
however, the storage areas for the licensed material in the vehicle_
campers were locked,
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4. The camper storage area for the licensed material was properly posted as
required by the regulations.

Eric H. Johnson, Director
Investigation and Enforcement Staff

Enclosures: As stated

bcec: J. Collins
E. Johnson/Marshall



